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29 March 1%74

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Manapement and Services
SUBJECT : Weekly Report of Significant Activities

REFERENCE : DD/MES Administrative Instruction No. 73-4,
dated 11 April 1973

As requested, following is a report of significant
activities for this office for the preceding week.

1. Director of Medicsl Services and other OMS officials

on 26 March attended a briefing by— of the
Life Sciences Division of the Qffice of Scientific Intelligence

on the use of the computer in the processing of medical data,
Certain subsequent planned briefings will also be attended by
OMS officials.

2. D/MS and Chief, Psychological Services Sta
27 March at the Trends and Highlights Course at the
Three OMS employees were enrolled in s
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3. H PhD, of the University of Utah and
a PSS consultant, visited us last week. ﬁad&ressed
an audience that included representatives from the Office of
Training and presented his films on the Accuracy of Judgment
of People, He also reported to us on his recent work on the

influence of the media, especially TV, in human violence.

C se!l

4. I £ thc Psychiatric Staff on 20
March attended the meeting of the Interagency Defector
Committee,
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5. The OMS Medical Systems Development Officer on 25
and 26 March attended selected portions of the Agency seminar
on Introduction to Micrographics. &

6. The monthly OMS meeting with the Offic
Computer Support on MAP was held 27 March. The

Project was discussed and D/OJCS and D/MS will meei again

to discuss the scope and resocurce allocation for this project.
It was reported that th Project proposal is proceed-
ing on schedule and should be completed by 5 April.

7. visite- and

6~ arch on regional survey,

8. is making his initial
regional survey o 24-29 March.
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_ng JOHN R. TIETJEN, M.D.
irector of Medical Services
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